

MEETING

04 November 2024 / 5:33 PM / EXTENSION OFFICE

ATTENDEES

Kyle Shobe, Jodie Shobe, Penny Uecker, Riley Larson, LaJette Haynie, Dustine Curry, Darann Curry, Jean Irish, Jamie P, Charssi Stonehocker and _____ via zoom.

*To be able to make a motion, second a motion and vote, the adult needs to be an official 4H leader.

AGENDA

Last Meeting Follow-up

1. \$_____ in Horse Committee Fund.
2. _____ moved to approve last Horse Committee meeting minutes. Penny second. Vote - passed.

New Business

- Budget
 - Budget was talked about, explaining that there is not a separate account for “Ranch Kid donations vs Performance Horse Kid donations.” It all goes into one pot, Horse Committee.
 - Horse committee supplies 35\$ for 1st place to both Ranch Horse and Performance Horse shows.
 - If you don’t use all of the money you raise that year, then it goes back into the fund. Which means you don’t get that money pulse the new money. It's a use it or lose it type of a deal.
 - The above was all explained by Penny
- State Ranch Horse Rules

- Penny made a motion to adopt Montana State Ranch Horse Rules. _____ seconded it.
- By adopting State Ranch Horse Rules, the county has added more classes, such as Versatile RanchHorse, colt classes and trail.
- Kyle made a motion to adopt the State Ranch Horse rules for one year. No one seconded. Motion died.
- Superintendents and Officers
 - Kyle nominated Charssi and Jamie to be Co-Joint Ranch Horse Superintendents. Penny seconded
 - Penny nominated herself and LaJette to be Co-Joint Performance Horse Superintendents. Jean seconded.
 - Penny Nominated Jean to be Chairman of the Horse Committee. LaJette Seconded.
 - Penny Nominated Kylie to be Secretary of the Horse Committee. LeJette Seconded.
- Harry Barnnette and his wife were approved as gate people for the Ranch Horse sorting. (will be contacting to see if they are able to do the roping part with the kids)
- AQHA Judges need to be contacted and scheduled by January 1, 2025. This is up to the new committee (Ranch Horse & Performance horse) presidents.
- Clinicians need to be called for both Performance horse and Ranch Horse. Riley is going to call for Ranch Horse, Penny is going to call for Performance horse. LaJette mentioned that if they couldn't find someone she would put on a clinic in Grass Range.
- Fund raisers and sorting was discussed. Nothing was decided.

NEXT Meetings AGENDA

- Budget
- Sponsorships/Fundraisers
- Mandatory horse committee Meetings
- Monthly year round practices

- _____ moved to have next meeting on December _____, 2024 @ 5:30 pm
_____ seconded. Vote passed.

- _____ moved to adjourn the meeting.